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James D. Beasley          STAFF’S SECOND DATA REQUEST 
Ausley & McMullen                 via email 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0391 
jbeasley@ausley.com 
 
Dianne Triplett 
Matthew R. Bernier 
Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 
299 1st Avenue North, FL 151 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 
Dianne.Triplett@duke-energy.com  
matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com 
 
Jon C. Moyle 
The Moyle Firm, P.A. 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 

Re:  Docket No. 150177-EG – Joint Petition of Duke Energy Florida, Tampa Electric Company 
and Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC for Approval of Intermittent Electric Standby Power Agreement 

Dear Mr. Beasley and Ms. Triplett: 

By this letter, Commission staff requests that Tampa Electric Company (TECO) and Duke 
Energy Florida (DEF) provide responses to the following data requests: 
 

1. Please explain in detail when and under what circumstances DEF will provide power to 
Mosaic’s South Pasture facility once Mosaic completes construction of the South Pasture 
Tie line. In the response distinguish when DEF will provide power to Mosaic pursuant to 
the proposed agreement and under what circumstances outside the agreement.  
 

2. Referring to the response to Request No. 3 in staff’s first data request, please explain and 
differentiate when Tampa Electric would provide intermittent standby power to Mosaic 
under the proposed agreement and when DEF would provide interruptible standby power 
to the South Pasture Plant (under circumstances outside the agreement).   
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3. Referring to the response to Request No. 14 in staff’s first data request, given the cost to 

Mosaic to switch from cogeneration service to DEF service, please explain why Mosaic 
would switch to DEF in any circumstance other than the ones listed in the response to 
Request No. 19 (interruption on Mosaic’s transmission line, exceedance of 3,500 mwh 
cap contained in Section 6 of the agreement). 

 
 
Please file all responses electronically no later than Monday, August 31, 2015, from the 
Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic 
Filing Web Form. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6706 if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
/s/ Elisabeth Draper 
 
Elisabeth Draper 
Economic Supervisor 
edraper@psc.state.fl.us 
 
EJD 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
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